


QUESTIONS FOR HELM
	Question Number
	Question 
	Response

	1.1
	· The HELM Review Specification Document indicates the project must be complete by 25 March 2018 (and a project timescale of 4 months)
· The HELM Opportunity Detail document gives a project End Date of 30 March 2018
· Both documents indicate a start date of 8 Jan which actually only allows for less than 3 months ‘on task’ and not 4

Can we confirm the actual project end date?

Can we also confirm that this end date is specific to the submission of the final deliverable and that Customer Review will occur subsequent to the end date?  We would schedule and advise a 20 day customer review period subsequent to the final deliverable submission which would also allow for amendment of the deliverable in line with Authority feedback/comment.

It is assumed that final payment will not be made until the final deliverable has been submitted and endorsed/accepted?


	To clarify the proposed timeline is as follows: -

Tender deadline 15th December 2017
Tender evaluation w/c 18th December 2017
Intention to award letter issued followed by an
Alcatel Standstill period of 10 days including bank holidays and weekends 
Proposed Contract award date 8th January 2018
Project end date 31st March 2018

Milestones (depending on tendered work programme) split into thirds covering interview programme, analysis, and report. 

Attendance will be required at a working group will be after March 2018















	1.2
	
Is there a word or page limit on our submission?



	
No, but Prospective tenders should respond to each of the specification criteria outlined in section 12 of the specification document. The responses should be clear and concise and address each of the specification ID’s from 1.1 to 1.8


	1.3
	Are you content for the Technical and Commercial proposals as separate documents
	Yes, as long as it is clearly marked and can easily be understood.


	1.4
	The Government website indicates that the document linked via http://www.defra.gov.uk/environment/business/marketing/glc/code.htm; has been archived.  Is there an alternative document which is available?

	
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/make-a-green-claim/make-an-environmental-claim-for-your-product-service-or-organisation



	1.5

	Will the time allowed for the completion of tenders be extended 
	No. this will still be the 15th December at 11:00 a.m

	1.6
	Does  the suggested £40k budget on the ‘Contracts Finder’ website includes or excludes VAT?

	[bookmark: _GoBack]This figure excludes VAT






